

Omid Daryanian

Contact

Website

OmidDaryanian.com

Phone

+98 919 819 5314

Email

Daryanian@yahoo.com

Additional Skills

WEB DESIGN:

- HTML/CSS
- Bootstrap
- JavaScript
- JQuery
- AJAX

GRAPHIC DESIGN:

- Adobe Photoshop
- · Adobe After Effects
- Digital Art

CODING:

- C#
- ASP.NET MVC
- SQL Server
- OOP
- Python

MUSIC:

- Cubase
- · Music Theory
- Song writing

Professional Summary

As a designer, I put all my intuition and passion to create something unique and catchy. I am fully familiar with UI/UX and it's tools for web designs and advertisement purposes and I'm also a character sketch artist for concept art intentions.

As a programmer, I am always trying to use new methods in order to code as efficient as possible and I'm always open to start-ups and developing new ideas.

As a songwriter, I think life is all about expressing feelings and passions and I can't find any better way than through music. I have a vast knowledge of music theory and admire symphonic and orchestral genres. My specialties aside, I am also a great researcher. when I'm given a task which I'm not familiar with, I never hesitate to learn and always do my tasks in the best way possible.

Work Experience

2017 - Present

Self-Employed, Freelancer

Programmer And Designer:

- ASP.Net MVC Developer
- · Graphic designer
- Start-up innovator and developer

2014 - 2018

Tehran Institute of Technology

Programming Lecturer:

- Teaching Programming Concepts
- · Teaching Algorithm modeling
- Teaching C++ programing language
- Teaching C# programing language

2015 - 2016

ZarinPortal

Programmer And Designer:

- ASP.Net MVC Developer
- Graphic designer

Education

2018 - Present

Islamic Azad University, Science and Research Branch

Master's Degree Student In Artificial Intelligence

2013 - 2018

West Tehran Islamic Azad University

Bachelor's Degree In Software Engineering

2014

Tehran Institute of Technology

.Net Framework 4.5 Web-Based Client Application Programming Course

Arrangment

Mastering

Tehran Institute of Technology

.Net Framework Application Development

2013

2013

Tehran Institute of Technology Introduction To Programming With DotNet

Languages

Native Persian

English - lelts - B2

German/Deutsch learning - A1

Azerbaijani - Intermediate

Turkish basic